
 
 
 

 
July 19, 2018 

 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Kevin Hsueh, Chief 
 Radiation Protection and Consequences Branch 
 Division of Risk Assessment 
 Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
FROM: Bruce Watson, Chief   /RA/ 
 Reactor Decommissioning Branch   
 Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery,  
   and Waste Programs 
 Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE ON LICENSE 

AMENDMENT REQUEST FROM THE N.S. SAVANNAH (CAC NO. 
000083/05000238/L-2018-LLA-0190) 

 
 

By letter dated June 19, 2018, the U.S. Department of Transportation, Maritime 

Administration submitted a license amendment request for the N.S. Savannah to implement a 

Process Control Program, an Offsite Dose Calculation Manual, a Radioactive Effluent Controls 

Program, a Radiological Environmental Monitoring Program and related Reporting 

Requirements.  Please review this request and provide a safety evaluation of the acceptability of 

the new programs.  The submittal is in ADAMS at ML18173A128. 

Docket Nos.:  50-238 
 
 
CONTACT: John B. Hickman, DUWP/NMSS 
 301-415-3017 
 



 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE ON LICENSE 

AMENDMENT REQUEST FROM THE N.S. SAVANNAH (CAC NO. 
000083/05000238/L-2018-LLA-0190)  DATE  July 19, 2018 
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